



109 Fifth St. Orlando, FL 32824
1101 Industrial Blvd, Gainesville, GA 30501
3387 Plumas-Arboga Road, Olivehurst, CA 95961
1534 No. Industrial Blvd. Ottawa, KS 66067
58144 Old Portland Rd, Bldg D, Portland, OR 97053
3065 S. 43rd Avenue, Phoenix, AZ 85009
21425 147th Ave. No. Rogers, MN 55374
596 Trout Run Road, Ephrata, PA 17522
7030 Old Pearsall Road, San Antonio, TX 78252
2023 St Louis Ave, Bessemer, AL 35020

Job Name: South Central Regional Psychiatric Hospital
Contractor: McCullough Excavation
Distributor: Mountainland Supply Company
Date: 09/25/2025

Products: 4 - 4" x 6' FLG x PE DI Spool
1 - 6" x 6' FLG x PE DI Spool
3 - 8" x 6' FLG x PE DI Spool

The melting, casting, and processing to include application of the lining for the manufacture of the Ductile Iron Pipe, Class 53 took place at one or more of the following locations:

United States Pipe and Foundry Company, LLC
Marvel City Mini Mill
2101 Eighteenth Avenue North
Bessemer, Alabama 35020

United States Pipe and Foundry Company, LLC
Alabama Works
2023 Saint Louis Avenue
Bessemer, Alabama 35020

Griffin Pipe Products
10 Adams Street
Lynchburg, Virginia 24504-1446

Fabrication took place at the following locations:

U.S. Pipe Fabrication
1534 N Industrial
Ottawa, KS 66067

Flanges:

The complete manufacturing process including melting, casting and processing of the ductile iron flanges took place at the following location:

U.V. International
360 MT. Kemble Ave, Suite 200
Morristown, NJ 07960

- Flanged pipe are manufactured in accordance with AWWA/ANSI C115/A21.15 and ANSI B 16.1
- Pipe are manufactured in accordance with ANSI/AWWA C151/A21.51
- Pipe interiors coated with asphalt are in accordance with NSF/ANSI 61 – Drinking Water System Components – Health Effects
- Pipe requiring cement linings are manufactured in accordance with the requirements of ANSI/AWWA C104/A21.4
- The exterior of pipe is coated in accordance with ANSI/AWWA C151/A21.51

If any of the above compliance statements change for the material on this project we will immediately notify the distributor contact.

Sincerely,

Chris Jessup _____
Mountainland Supply Company